TARTAGLIA

FENGINEERING

7360 El Camino Real, Suite E = P.O. BOX 1930 ¢ Atascadero, CA 93422
Phone: 805-466-5660 - civilengineers@tartaglia-engineering.com

Chris Hastert, General Manager January 6, 2017
Santa Maria Public Airport District

3217 Terminal Drive

Santa Maria, CA 93455 File: 14-31

Project: Taxilane Pavement rehabilitation
Subject: Notice of Completion

Dear Mr. Hastert:

On Monday, October 10, 2016, the Taxilane Pavement Rehabilitation project at Santa Maria
Airport was inspected for adherence to the contract plans, quality of work and progress towards
completion. The inspection included a brief meeting to review all aspects of the project, and a
walking/driving tour of the completed project. The following individuals attended the

inspection:
Brett Dolan, P.E.: Tartaglia Engineering
Neil Tomilloso: J.J. Fisher Construction
John Smith, PE: Tartaglia Engineering
Ric Tokoph: SMPAD Operations and Maintenance Supervisor

To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, and based on this final inspection and
on-going inspections and observations during completion of the work by Tartaglia Engineering
(Tim Dolan), the scope of work included in this project was complete and accepted on October
10, 2016. Punch List (Final coat of markings) completed on November 14, 2016.

The project had a 45 calendar day contract time for performance. 27 additional calendar days
were added to account for weather and unsuitable site conditions through Change Order 1. Day
1 was August 1, 2016. Day 72 was October 12, 2016. All taxilanes and taxiways were opened to
traffic on October 10, 2016.

J.J. Fisher Construction performed the taxilane rehabilitation in an efficient and safe manner, and
performed site restoration work to a satisfactory condition, all in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

TARTAGLIA ENGINEERING

(e

Project Engineer



